Noeleen Keavey

From: Jerry Crowley <jcrowley@carlowcoco.ie>
Sent: 25 May 2015 10:50

To: Noeleen Keavey

Cc: Pat Connolly; liam fitzgerald

Subject: ' Extend proposed determination for W0025-04
Noeleen

Apologies for delay in response

Carlow Co Co have no issue with the extension of proposed determination of W0025-04 (Licence Application re

Powerstown Landfill and Recycling Centre) to 18/09/2015
Letter to follow in post
Jerry

Jeremiah G Crowley

A.Senior Executive Officer
Environment and Water Services
059 91 36263 &
0872746277 \d
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